
 
12/29/2023 8:27 AM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, January 4, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 21, 2023 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 01-02-2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
b. 01-04-2024 Public Safety & Health 

 
5.) NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2024-01 Appointment of Election Officials for 2024-2026 Election Cycle 
 

6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a. Waterloo Water & Light 

i. Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel 
iii. Town & Country Monthly Report 

 
7.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Discussion of Parks Radio for Vehicles 
 

8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9.) ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 12/29/2023.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 
meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the 
clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 1 of 2  
12/28/2023 4:08 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: December 21, 2023 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:01 

p.m. Alderpersons present: A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Weihert, Griffin, Haseleu, and Thomas. Attending Remotely: none 
Absent: Cummings. Others attending in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Utilities Superintendent Sorenson; DPW 
Supervisor Yerges; Treasurer Nelson; Clerk Ritter; and WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was 
recited. 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 7, 2023 Motion [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 
 

4) REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

a) 2024 Insurance Renewals – League of Municipalities Mutual Insurance Company, Invited Paul Lessila with R &R  
Insurance 
 

5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
 

6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [C.Kuhl/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 
a) November Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 

i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Safebuilt 
viii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
ix) Watertown Humane Society 
x) Cable 
 

7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
8) Public Safety & Health 

a) Ordinance 278-5 Loud and Unnecessary Noise Motion with changes [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.   

9) Parks 
a) Purchase of Radio Equipment Tabled [Thomas/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  

10) Finance 
a) November 2023 Financial Statements: Payroll $132,974.66 , General Disbursements $104,781.60  and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website]   Motion [Thomas/A.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0  
Motion carried.  Absent Cummings 

b) DPW Furnace Motion to accept bid from Jensen $5815 ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0  Motion carried.  Absent 
Cummings 

c) Associated Appraisal Consultants Contract Motion to approve from Contingency [Thomas/Griffin] ROLL CALL: 
Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried.  Absent Cummings 

d) Lateral Entry into Waterloo PD – Compensation discussion [NOTE: Council may meet in closed session per Wis. 
Stat. 19.85 (1)(c) “considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of a public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercise responsibility.  Upon concluding a 
closed session, the Council will reconvene in open session.] Motion $2500 on first paycheck and $2500 after 
successfully completing 1 year. [Thomas/C.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried.  Absent Cummings.   

 
11) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a) Proclamation Recognizing Joel Zibell for 43 with the Karl Junginger Memorial Library 
b) Proclamation Recognizing Nathaniel Cullen for 16 years with the Waterloo Police Department 

 
  

 

https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


Page 2 of 2  
12/28/2023 4:08 PM 

 
12) ADJOURNMENT [C.Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  7:34 pm 
 
 

Attest: Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 



Page 1 of 1  

12/28/2023 1:41 PM 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
RESOLUTION #2024-01 

APPOINTMENT OF ELECTION OFFICIALS 
 
WHEREAS, Wisconsin State Statutes §7.30 provides for the appointment by the governing body of the necessary 
number of election officials for the City of Waterloo for a two-year period, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the two dominant parties are each responsible for submitting a list of names as provided for in Wisconsin 
State Statutes §7.30(4)(b), and in this case neither party has submitted a list of names, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Clerk/Deputy Treasurer certifies that the listed nominees are qualified electors eligible for 
appointment, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Clerk/Deputy Treasurer has made training opportunities available to all current election officials and 
will make training opportunities available to all new appointees as required by State Statute. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council appoints the following individuals to serve as City of Waterloo Election 
Officials for a term ending December 31, 2025 and directs the Clerk/Deputy Treasurer to appoint Chief Inspectors (**) 
as provided for in Wisconsin State Statutes §7.30(6)(b). 
 

Donna Freund Sandra Braden Homer Braden Christina Brey 

Laurie Dehnert Laura Ehmann Jane Haldiman Thomas Kick 

Senri Ratliff Cindy Krueger Raynelle Butzine Jeff Grojahn 

Ugliesha Pirocanc Jennifer Thorngate Deanna Ehmann  

Mary Janzen ** David Vriezen ** Jake Woods **  
 
 
 
Date: ______________ 
Vote: ______________ 
 
      City of Waterloo 
      Signed:  _____________________________________ 
        Jenifer Quimby 
        Mayor 
 
Attest: 
___________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


























A. Municipality B. Project Number C. Date D. Type of Request (Partial or Final) E. Request Number

WW-47/49/55/56/62/65 12/29/2023 Partial 10

E1 Land & Rights $60,000.00 $45,680.93 $45,680.93 76.1%

E2 Legal Services $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%

E3 Engineering - Design $1,060,100.00 $1,055,342.57 $1,055,342.57 99.6%

E4 Engineering - Construction Admin $897,000.00 $267,500.00 $277,750.00 31.0%

E5 Engineering - Inspections $570,800.00 $172,315.99 $188,142.24 33.0%

E6 Engineering - Additional Services $25,000.00 $12,269.26 $12,269.26 49.1%

E7 Development $16,307,800.00 $6,324,699.68 $7,498,160.50 46.0%

E8 Bond Counsel $25,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 68.0%

E9 Interim Financing Interest $500,000.00 $256,947.80 $256,947.80 51.4%

E10 Other - Administrative/RD Coordination $27,500.00 $9,832.77 $9,832.77 35.8%

E11 Contingency $1,630,800.00 $9,837.00 $9,837.00 0.6%

$21,114,000.00 $8,171,426.00 $9,370,963.07 44.4%

1. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. $17,114,000.00 $8,121,426.00 $9,320,963.07 54.5%
3. $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
4. $6,549,742.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.8%

Total Funding $27,663,742.00 $8,171,426.00 $9,370,963.07 33.9%

12/29/2023
Date Rural Development Date Owner Date

Notes: 

City of Waterloo Project Tracking - Budget & Funding Allocations

City of Waterloo

Budget

Allocations

Budget

Amount

Amount Previously

Requested
This Claim Claimed to Date

Percent of 

Budget

$1,173,460.82

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$10,250.00

$15,826.25

$0.00

Funding Sources

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

 Total Costs $1,199,537.07

City Contribution Amount $0.00
USDA Loan Amount $1,199,537.07
USDA Grant Amount $0.00

Supplemental Funding $0.00

$1,199,537.07

Engineer

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Summary-10



Structure

05 - Site

05

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Booster Station

-$                 

Date Topic

11/29/2023
Monthly Construction 

Meeting

Contractors/Firms On-Site This Month's Work Change Directives

Thermo Dynamics (HVAC)

no work

no work

- Masonry complete, hollow metal doors installed, piping installation continued

- Formwork completed for final concrete pour, concrete placed for exterior stoops and classifier pad

- Gate installation, selector basin leak test

- baffles installed, piping from new spliter box on north end of aeration basins to both clarifiers complete

General Construction Activities by Structure

Monthly Report

Activity

- Masonry complete, roofing complete, interior bollards at garage doors set in place with concrete, block filler applied to masonry walls, hangers and 

duct work hung, wiring being pulled

- Retaining wall complete at north end of site

- Complete.

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

December

Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Month of:

Project No.:

Project Name:

Grote & Sons (Painting)

Portzen (General Contractor)

Pieper (Electric)

Significant Meetings

Participants

Waterloo Utilities, Town & 

Country, Portzen Construction, 

Pieper Power

- Get 2024 schedule

- Determine how much electrical can be done prior to arrival of MCCs on-site. 

Action Items

Total:

RFI's/Clarifications/Issues

- MCCs and panelboards are delayed, expected to be delivered in early fall 2024



Structure

Site

Vac Dump

10

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

85

Anticipated Work Next Month

- Continue applying block filler on bare masonry walls, electric panel installation

- Complete.

- Finalize concrete foundation, prep Masonry for winter conditions

- Continue gate installation

- Continue Air Line 45

- Continue piping installation

Activity



Completed By: Lisa Twarog

Project Name: Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Project No.: WW-47

Month of: December

Monthly Payment Progress

 $-

 $5,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $15,000,000.00

 $20,000,000.00

 $25,000,000.00
Monthly Payment Progress

Project Cost

Project Cost - Retainage

Total Requested by Contractor

Total Paid to Contractor

$22,221,337.75

$21,110,270.86

This Month's Pay w/o Retainage: $1,173,460.83

Total Paid: $ 7,498,160.51 



Lisa TwarogCompleted By:

Project Name:

Project No.:

Month of:

Waterloo - 2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

WW-47

December

Monthly Progress Pictures

Str. 55 Hollow Metal Doors

Str. 30 Aeration Basin Diffuser Supports

Str. 10 Garage DoorsBooster Station Pressure Tanks (in storage)



Str. 25 Building Progess
Str. 25 Underground Electrical Installation



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
- Audit Prep 

MARCH 
- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status) 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg 

MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 
- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 
- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
- Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
- 2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


